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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 4:48 PM
To: Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1289Y   & SJQ8248S  ON  21/02/2023 ALONG PIE
Attachments: GEARS TAX 02 23 2050 - SHB1289Y.pdf; SAS TAX02232050_SAS SHB1289Y (1).pdf; 

LAID UP REPORT TAX02232050.pdf; RENTAL TAX02232050.pdf; TAX INVOICE 
TAX02232050_.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
 
Our Ref: TAX/02/23/2050/MA 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We claim on behalf of STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD, owner of the vehicle Reg. No.: SHB1289Y. Your driver’s negligent driving has 
caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses:- 
 
 

Cost of Repair $7,149.77            

Loss of Rental $1,250.64  ( 12 days x $104.22  ) 

Loss of Income $450.00  ( 7.5 days x $60.00  ) 

LTA search fee $2.00            

Total $8,852.41            
 
We enclose the following documents:  

1)    Repair Invoice  
2)    Proof of Rental Rate 
3)    SAS report  
4)    Laid up report 
5)    Gears Search  

 
We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. 
Kindly issue payment in favour to STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 

 
Ana Magnaye 
Claims Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
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DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy.  


